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Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

From: Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:46 PM
To: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)
Cc: NCEZIDISSO (CDC); Wang, Terry (CDC/NCEZID/OD)
Subject: RE: OMB Clearance-Revision 30-day ICR-Airline and Traveler Information Collection: 

Domestic Manifests and the Passenger Locator Form
Attachments: QARS_PIA_Signed_2022-07-29.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
 
I have completed a review of the OMB Clearance-Revision 30-day ICR-Airline and Traveler Information Collection: 
Domestic Manifests and the Passenger Locator Form and determined that Personally Identifiable Information (PII) or 
Personal Health Information (PHI) is being collected. A Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is required for this collection. 
The latest signed PIA for Quarantine Activity Reporting System (QARS) is attached. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Matt Chastain, MSIT, CEH, CHFI, CND, CNDA 
Information Technology Specialist (Security) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (NCEZID) 
Information Security Office 
Office: 404-639-2308 
Email: yxc3@cdc.gov 
 

From: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <nhr9@cdc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 8:07 AM 
To: Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <yxc3@cdc.gov> 
Cc: NCEZIDISSO (CDC) <NCEZIDISSO@cdc.gov>; Wang, Terry (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <dfw2@cdc.gov> 
Subject: OMB Clearance-Revision 30-day ICR-Airline and Traveler Information Collection: Domestic Manifests and the 
Passenger Locator Form 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see aƩached OMB ICR package for a PIA request for Airline and Traveler InformaƟon CollecƟon: DomesƟc 
Manifests and the Passenger Locator Form. 
 
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Rudith Vice, MPH 
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NCEZID PRA Contact 
NCEZID Information Collections & Human Studies Team 
Nhr9@cdc.gov 
404-718-7292  
 


